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Roeder, James A.

I

From: Jessica Reedy <jreedy@cypresscivil.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Roeder, James A.

Cc: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne; Theresa Hadley; Kevin Hall; Pete Meyer

Subject: Generations at West Mesa - Infrastructure List Revision

Attachments: Generations at West Mesa - Authorization Letter - City of Albuquerque_signed.pdf;
Infrastructure list Generations at West Mesa.pdf; 2018-07-02 - Water and Sanitary Sewer
Availabiility Statement.pdf

Hi Jim,

We are emailing you to request an administrative revision to the approved infrastructure list, DRB Project No. 1003675
(Approved 01/13/2016). This is in reference to the ABCWUA’s Availability Statement #180501, the public water mains
through the site are no longer required. Therefore, we request that the first two items on the infrastructure list be
deleted. | have included a copy of the existing infrastructure list and the updated Water Availability statement for your
reference.

Additionally we have attached a copy of the signed Authorization Letter from Pete Meyer of Gorman & Company
(Owner) allowing CYPRESS to act as the agent for the owner. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Jessica Reedy, EIT

CYPRESS

CIVIL DEVELOPMENT

2030 East Speedway Boulevard
Suite #110

Tucson, Arizona 85719
Office {520) 499-2456

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.



GORMAN

& C O MPANY
200 N. Main Street | Oregon, Wi REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT

53575 www.GormanUSA.com  MILWAUKEE MIAMI PHOENIX CHICAGO DENVER

September 19, 2018

The City of Albuquerque

Building and Development Services
Plaza Del Sol Building, 4™ Floor

Attn: Jim Roeder, Jeanne Wolfenbarger
600 2" Street NW

Albuquerque, NM 87102

RE: Generations at West Mesa

Dear City of Albuquerque:

This shall serve as an authorization letter that will allow Cypress Civil Development to act as an
authorized agent to request an administrative revision to the approved infrastructure list and
related documents for the above referenced project. This is in reference to DRB Project Number
1003675, approved on 1/13/16.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Peter Meyer, AIA

Gorman & Company, Lead Architect Arizona Market
4700 North Central Avenue, Suite 117

Phoenix, AZ 85012
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